
Amy Love <alove@franklinma.gov>

RE: 704 Washington St.

1 message

Adam Hunt <ahunt@leveldg.com> Wed, Oct 5, 2022 at 10:03 AM
To: Amy Love <alove@franklinma.gov>

No, I think we are looking at November 7

Thank you,

Level
Design Group, L.L.C.

Adam Hunt, E.I.T.

249 South Street, Unit 1, Plainville, MA 02762


508.695.2221 508.695.2219 (f) 508.333.3625 (cell)

ahunt@leveldg.com     
www.leveldg.com

A Woman Owned Business Enterprise – WBE MA certified company

 

 

 

From: Amy Love <alove@franklinma.gov> 

Sent: Wednesday, October 5, 2022 9:58 AM

To: Adam Hunt <ahunt@leveldg.com>

Subject: Re: 704 Washington St.

 

Hi Adam,

The submittal deadline for the October 17 meeting is this friday, October 7.  Will you be submitting revised plans?

Thank you


Amy Love, Town Planner II

Town of Franklin

355 East Central

Franklin, MA 02038

508-520-4907

 

 

On Wed, Sep 7, 2022 at 12:13 PM Adam Hunt <ahunt@leveldg.com> wrote:

Ok, we’ll take the October 17 meeting.

Thanks,
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


Sent: Wednesday, September 7, 2022 10:36 AM

To: Adam Hunt <ahunt@leveldg.com>

Subject: Re: 704 Washington St.

 

No, the next one would be   November 7.


Amy Love, Town Planner II

Town of Franklin

355 East Central

Franklin, MA 02038

508-520-4907

 

 

On Wed, Sep 7, 2022 at 10:31 AM Adam Hunt <ahunt@leveldg.com> wrote:

Amy,

Is there a meeting October 31?

 

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


Sent: Wednesday, September 7, 2022 8:03 AM

To: Adam Hunt <ahunt@leveldg.com>

Subject: Re: 704 Washington St.
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Hi Adam,

The next meeting is September 26 or October 17.

Just let me know which date you prefer.

Thanks


Amy Love, Town Planner II

Town of Franklin

355 East Central

Franklin, MA 02038

508-520-4907

 

 

On Tue, Sep 6, 2022 at 4:14 PM Adam Hunt <ahunt@leveldg.com> wrote:

Amy,

We are not looking to get on the next meeting.  The client needs more time to allow the architect to produce
drawings.  We are looking to get on one of the October meetings instead.
I will follow up to confirm.

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
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